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VIA CERTIFIED MAIL
January 31, 2020

Mr. James R. Schultz

Maynard, O’Connor, Smith & Catalinotto, LLP
6 Tower Place

Albany, NY 12203

RE: Agency Enforcement File #£2019-0127
Tax Map Parcel 130.18-1-17.110

Dear Mr. Schultz:

Enclosed is a Notice of Apparent Violation and supporting documents regarding the
alleged shoreline setback violation on your clients’ property in the above-referenced
matter. This matter is now scheduled before the Enforcement Committee at the
Adirondack Park Agency meeting on March 19, 2020. Agency staff will contact you to
confirm the time the Enforcement Committee will convene on this case once the
meeting agenda is finalized.

Agency staff remain open to settlement of this alleged violation at any time prior to the

March Agency meeting. If you wish to resolve this matter informally, please contact
Senior Attorney Jennifer Hubbard at the telephone number listed below.

Sincerely,

erry Martino

Executive Director
TDM:ap

cc: Joseph & Joy Cotazino
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